From: Director of Enrollment
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2008 12:28 PM

Redacted by HELP Committee

Cc:
Subject: Spirit Day Winners!!

Good Afternoon, Enroliment!!

It's great to see so many of you really enjoying your Spirit Day in great 'School Style'! Never thought you'd
miss being in school, did you? But, sometimes, not having to 'dress to impress' while you 'get it done' is a
good thing. | hope everyone is glued to their phones as we close out Q2 with a bang and get Q3 off to a solid
start! But, wait... | don't hear a buzz on the floor right now?? We need to hit the phones hard. And, that
means all teams! Let's all get into the spirit of hitting our goals!!

And, in celebration of this Spirit Day and the high productivity that this team has delivered this week, here are
our winners of the Talk Time Challenge for the week:

From Cheryl's Site we have the NE Education Team, the SE Education Team and the Nursing East
Team!
From Deon's Site we have the Undergrad Team, the PhD AMDS Team and the MBA/NTU Team!

Each team will win a Jeans Day to be awarded in the Falll! And, winning Managers, stop by for your
team flag to mark your victory!
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Congratulations to all of our Winners! Thank you for being the 'BIG Mouths' for Enroliment!! We
need more talk to get stronger, faster qualification of prospects, stronger conversions, more referrals,
better retention... the list goes on and on. Keep talking that talk... it's contagious!!

Let's all carry the Spirit of this day forward!! Let's turn up the heat and finish Q2 with style... and, then on to
Q3!

It's Gettin' Hot In Here!!

Best Wishes,

Redacted by HELP Committee

Director of Enroliment

Redacted by HELP Committee

Walden University
650 South Exeter Street

Baltimore, Maryland 21202
www.WaldenU.edu
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